STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘ o s
COUNTY OF Aiken ; < 5%
STATE : VS, ) INDICTMENTCASES: 20618GS0200837 g B -

i Chris(nph-:f Brian Harmon y AW 2017A021020]291 RO g 2
ARA: . y . Dateof Offense: 7872017 3 5
Race;  Black . Sex: M o Ape 26 ) S.C. Code § . _16-03-0910
DoB: © i SSé: K ) CDR Code #: 0095 4
Address: ) :
City, State.Zap: : X 3

g . ) SENTENCE SHEFE o
DLE: _ SID#: ’ SENTENCE SUEET D~
. *CDLYes [JNe [ CMV Yes [JNo [ HazmotrYes [INo [ :
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whe was O CONVICTED OF or L
* TO: Kiduapping ! Kidnapping ’
inviolastionof  §  16-03-0910 ____ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[TJ NON-VIOLENT - VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS (X)MOST SERIOUS {7 Mandatery GPS
(CSC wmivar 1ator CSC whmines 3ud)
The clurge is: As indicted, D Lesser Included Oftense, Dl)ufcndnm Waives Presentment to Grand Jury,
The plea is: [ without Negotintions or Recommendation, PRIRLL Negotiated Sentence, &Y Recomm uliog by the Stale,
ATTEST: . . ’ :
olicdor SC Bar# . Defendant Atofned for Detendant SC Bare .

WHEREFORE. the Delendant is commited 1o the State Department of Corrections, [:] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ao dumonhyyears o [J underthe  Youthful Offender Acf  not to exceed years
and’or to pay a fine of § - : provide h’ur/upun the serviee of - days/monthsiyears and/or payment
of § : plus costs and ossessments ux applicable”; the balanee is suspended with probation  for, T

months/years and subjeet tv South Caroling Department of Probation, Parofe and Pardon Services siandard conditions of
abation, which are incomorated by reference. :

CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
-lez/‘?cg)mt:i?x is to be givea credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulased and applied by the SCNOC.

[ The Defendantisto be p <€d on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-2ﬁ3@
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scetion 922, it is unlawful for a persun convicted of u violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Dumestic .;."
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. .
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: JA N 1 :
DRESTIT{FI‘I(),\': D Defeered D Dl Waives Henring D Ordered PTUP : )~ 4 2”70
Total: S plus 20% fec: S dayshours Public Scwiccﬁl&ﬁlﬁ@(yﬁ 0 f A

Payment Terms: i Obtain GED 0

00a
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Altend Yoc. Rehab. or Job Comp. ‘Dcals
- May serve WL begining

Reeipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine: ’ : 8 Random Drug’Alcohol testing D
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .S Fine may be pd. in equal, conseeutive weeklyimonthly
§l4-1-2|1(:‘\)(§)(€onv, Surchargc) S100 S 100.00 pts. of bepinning
B 14-1-21HAN2MDUI Surcharge) $100 3 . : . ;

) ‘ < S . s Defender I .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) siz = o e paidio Publie Defender Fund _‘
B 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) s 3 ther: = o 3
Provisa (Public Def/Probation) ssoo s VM OMER i~ ~ :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 525 $45.0p . LN ; Paw N 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S}su S T / i
§ so-21-114 wut l}:cudu Test Foe) 350 S [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsed, .
§ 56-5-20420) (Vehicke Assessment) : $4ien S

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
JatoCounty  (if paid in installments) - §$ 395 during probation and shall be collected before

. any other {ecs,
TOTAL s 12875 Presiding Judge

.
Ghessegrma’ Deputy Clerk WN ‘f fer Judye Code: 5 i
Court Reporier: /gmn,{a gsmw Sentence Date: 23 / 7? /9 .

SCCATIT (D42018)

N




WITNESSES
- Aiken County Sheriff
Charles E Cain Jr

Law Eﬂforcement Case # 17-033310

ARRéST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A0210201291

Dafe: April 5, 2018
VERDICT

- Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018GS0200837

The State of South Carolina
"~ County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. APRIL TERM 2018
THE STATE
vSs.

CHRISTOPHER BRIAN HARMON

. CDR #: 0095

indictment for

KIDNAPPING |

§ 16-03-0910
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- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
| | ) KIDNAPPING . :
COUNTY OF AIKEN ).
' )

§ 16-03-0910 .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2018, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That CHRISTOPHER BRIAN HARMON did in Aiken County on or about June 8,

2017, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away |

————r

( | \wnthout authority of law, all in violation of §16 3-910 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended

| - Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in s’uch case made.and

gl B. 1buss
RS e

provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF _ Aiken )
STATE Vs, )
Christopher Brian Hapmon )

AKA: - ' 2
Race.  Black ~ .,Sc_x: M, - Age 26 ;
pon: - SS#: )
Addrass: = . : )

- City.Sute Zip: L )
DL# SID‘I )

*CDL Yes [INo [J MV Yes [JNo [ Hazmat Yes [j No
In dispaosition of the said indictment comus now the Defendint who was

a

TO: Carjacking / Take or atteinpt a vehicle from person by E'orcx. W llhoul great boddv harm

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

inviolationof  §  16-03-1075(B)(1)
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT

[]sERIOUS

The charge i [X] AsIndicted. [ Lesser Included Offense.
- The plea is: [ JWwithout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST.

. of the 5.C. Code of Laws. bearing CNR Cade #
(XIMOST SERIOUS

Dl)ufmd it Waives Prc-s(nnmnl ta Grand Jury.

Mﬂﬂ Nugoliated Sentengg,

B01s QQN\/\:\}WD\/

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 XhSOZ()OS}S
AW 2017A0210201250 - e
Ditte of Qffense: 1782017 .
S.C. Cade § . 16-03-1075(B).1) -~
CDR Code #: 2599 N
_ Oy
SR
3 2 o
SENTENCESIEET O - 2o g?.:;
B
O ‘CONVICTED or ar 3,
2599
[ Mandatory GPS
(CSC wentinar 1t or CSC winnae 3nd)
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ion l? the State.
N2

] SC Bar#
. the Defendant iy commited 10 the

20

e ROV

Solicitor

WHEREFOR
for a determinate term of Gears of
andior to pay a fine 6f § .
of §

Defendant

State Departament of Corvections,

] under the
tpon the serviee of

—"-plus costs and assessments 8§ applicable" 2 the balance is suspended with

SC Bar#

“Atorney for Defendant
[0 County Detention Center.

Youth{ul Offender Act  not to exceed

.

e YCATS
days/monthsfycars andior payment

probation  for

months/years and- sub_;t.cl to South Caroliny Depantment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard cnndmom of

pmbnhon which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or D CONQFCUTIVI‘ lo«cntenu on

Vinlettee } to ship, transpart, possess, or recelve 8 firearns or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

\

The Defendant is o be.given eredit for time seeved pursurat w S.C. Code

[ The Dcchgm%d on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to $.C, Code

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C Section 922, it is unkawful for g person convicted of d vieladi {Seet 6-25-20 25-0) n E g A"
P cte ll)illul-'l() eetion | ar 16- p(.& @E

. DRESI'!'I’(WN);\': D Beferred D Del. Waives Hearing D()rdrnjd
Total: 8§ plus 20% foe: S '
Payment Terms:” =
7 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:

- . *Fine: o S
§ 14-1-206 {Asscssments 107.5 %) : S
§l4 1-2H{AX D (Conv, Surcharge) CSI0 S100.00
5§ 13- 121 1(A) 2} (UL Surcharge) S10D S
§ 50-5-2095 (DU Assessment) sz S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $2s $
- Provisa {Public DeflProbation) 5500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Low Enforee. Funding) 825 S9¢.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) < g§s0 S
8§ so-21. 114 {BUL Breath Test Fee) - S50 S
B 56-5-2042(J) { Vehicle Assessment) SAles - §

3% 10’ County ‘(if paid in'installmentsy . $ 375
TOTAL ™ : S 1n8as
. . . —
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SCCA2IT (B42018)

£24-13-40 w be caleulated and applicd b) the SCDOC.

§17-23-135.

JAN 14 ')mn

shours Public é Cu:c Fmplo»m\.nl

———— T days
OblainGED [ Court of App@@[

Attend Yoe, Rebab. or Job Corp,
May serve WE begining

rrup

0

Rundom Drug’Aleohal testing 0
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyimonthly

Substance Abuse Counscling

. pmts. of § beginning
S - paid to Publie Defender Fund
Other:

-[[] Appointed PD or sppointed other counsel,
Proviso requires 3500 be paid fo Clérk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.
Presiding Judge
- Judge Cade:
Semtence Date:




s - DOCKET NO. 2018GS0200835
Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
Charles.E Cain Jr County of Aiken |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Law Enforcement Case #: 17-033310
| AAH
_ APRIL TERM 2018

ARREST WARRANT NUMBE
2017A0210201290 S— N—
‘ THE STATE
vs.,
A CHRISTOPHER BRIAN HARMON
| CDR #: 2599 _
, 2 ) __ '
Dafe: April 5, 2018 Indictment for en
VERDICT ' ' ' ' (e}
| CARJACKING & &
[ -y
5 =
§ 16-03-1075(B)(1) o =
: N
oD
. T : ' :
Foraperson of Pt Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR | S-}

Date:
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A

‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT FOR
| CARJACKING
COUNTY OF AIKEN 4

© § 16-03-1075(B)(1)

Al a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2018, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That CHRISTOPHER BRIAN HARMON did in Aiken County on or about June 8,
2017, unlawfully take or attempt to take a motor vehicle from, _’by force and
violence or by intimidation while the victim was operating or in the vehicle.. All in

violation of Section 16-3-1075 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (|976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

éJ{é ROM THURMONl; s@.tcrroﬂ

provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ¢
. . u
'COUNTY OF Aiken ; L . %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS0200834° ¢
Christopher Brian Harmon ) AW 2017A0210201289 %
A%(A: . y Date of Offense: . _7/82017 5
Race:  Black Sex: M o Age 26 ) 5.C. Code § :_16-03-0652 S
pOB: SS8# ) CDR Code #: 0160 R .
Address: ) ) P
Ciy.State. Zip: =
. } SENTENCE SHEE B
DLE SIba- ! ENTENCE SHEET 0(5‘ 3
scDLYes [JNo [ €MV Yes [INo [T HazmatYes [INe [] .
In dispesition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTEROF or
TO: Sex ! Criminal sexual conduct - First degree 5
in violation of § 16-03-0652 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codc # 0160 AN : “
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [} sandatory GPS v [-]§17-25-43 13
: ) (€ 5C wiminor st or OSC wininer 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, D Lesser lactuded Offense, D Delendint Waives Presentment lo Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
TI:::: ploa is: [QWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, AARRHL. Negotiuted Sentence, [ Hree d;}iox: by the State.
ATTEST: - ears
8017l L OAN ROV /07 - P72 -
Shlicitor ‘ SC Bore Detendant Audemey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate teem of Slyears ¢ [J underthe  Youthful Offender Act  nottoexeeed e  years
anddor fo puy a tine of § ey U at upon the service of —_ days/monthsfyears andfor payment
. e— 3
ol § . plus costs and assessments us applicable®: the balance is suspended with probation  for. :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rohation, which arc incorporated by reference.

T

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Th;)D(;Scnd nt is tp be given credit for time served pursuant W $.C. Code € 24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by the SCDAOC,
The Defendant is to be 1' ced on the Central Registty of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant 1o 8.0, Code 17-85-53 51

; P g i ¥

Pursuant (o 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for 2 person canvicted of a violation of Sectivn {6-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestit
Vialence ) ta ship, transport, possess, or receive & firearm or ammunition:

SPECIAL C()NDITIONé: JAN 1 4 2020

Orestrrvrion: [ deferrd [ et Waives Hearing Corgera prop

Totah S __ oplus20%fes S duysthours Public Scn’icégp@@»‘aﬁ

Payment Terms:

[ Setby SCDPPPS - . Obiain GED ~~ [] of AQ,D cals

Atutend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp,
May serve W/E begining

Proviso requires 500 be paid to Clerk

Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling ]
“Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in cqual, conseeutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21H{A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) SO S100-00 pints. of § beginning
L1211 ARD (hUL S . . -

§ 141 21HARMBUL Surcharge) S1%0 S 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
B 56-5-2995(DUI Asscasment) s12 S Oth —

i ther: : o . .
§ $6-1-286(DU) Breatls Test - 828 S 1 7 i
Proviso (Public DefProbation) S0 S : 5;;)—9 vv’X O%I/\\Cﬂ@, - (HG(JA = :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) S8 S 25.00 . ! ) 3
g 14-1-213 (Druy Court Sercharge) SIS0 S : ,\J ’ ]
§ 50-21-114 (BUT Breath Test Fee) - S s [ Appointed PD or appointed other sounsel, .
8 56-3-2942(J) ( Vehicle Asscssment) S$4bics S

S

MotoCounty (il paid in instaliments) 375 during probation and shall be callected before
| | . any other fegs. Y Y W
" TOTAL - s_128.75 Presiding Judge Wad o ’
Eherirofeoure Deputy Clerk (LradMiles Judge Code: 28175 7 @
.y |

Court Reporter: my'd,a i G Sentence Date
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DOCKET NO. 2018GS0200834

“WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff | ' The State of South Carolina
Charles E Cain Jr | : ‘ County of Aiken '

© . Law Enforcc_emenf Case #: 17-033310 :
e o AAH _ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

| T ARRESTWARRANT NUME APRIL TERM 2018
. 2017A021 0_20.1.289 . % 4
- & THE STATE
| % . vs. .
== == ietafe—3 CHRISTOPHER BRIAN HARMON

* ACTION OF GRAND JURY 3

“Tvite. Bitl

) . 5 .
Q_m, b ! o> " | CDR #: 0160
Forgpersen of Grand Jury . _—

: indictment for _

Dafe: April 5, 2018
VERDICT 4 ' ,
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT-FIRST

. ' _ DEGREE

§ 16-03-0652

3. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

JAN 14 270
-8C Court of Appeafs

RE@EW{ )



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

} INDICTMENT FOR -~
. ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT-FIRST
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) 'DEGREE
' )

§ 16-03-0652

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2018, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That CHRISTOPHERBR!AN HARMON, did in A'iken County, on or about June
8, 2017 commlt the crime of Cnmmal Sexual Conduct In The Flrst Degree in that the

Defendant did commit a sexual battery uponl fand such sexual battery was
accomplished by the use of aggravated force or the victim submitted to the sexual
battery under circumstances where she was also the victim of forcible conﬁnement.
kidnapping, robbery, extortion, or burglary. All in vrolatron of §16 3-652 Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Alstlh B ity
ROM THURr/rOND @Ucrroru

provided.




